
Enquiry number: OLT2037353 

Description/Project Title: Harmonics and switching studies at Brenner 

substation 

 Brenner Substation 
 

ITEM NO.: QUESTION ANSWER 
 

1.  
 

We would also like to request for 
clarification with reference to Item 
1.2 of the Functionality Criteria 
highlighted in Table A.1 below, 
which states that the Tenderer is 
to provide “ Reference list greater 
than 5 years detailing harmonic 
and switching studies experience 
related to scope of work”. Is the 
reference list referred to only 
applying to the Tendering 
Company’s references or it can 
also apply to Key Personnel’s 
project references which are not 
necessarily linked to the 
Tendering Company? 
 

Eskom will consider the 
reference list provided by the 
tendering company on 
similar consulting services 
provided with the listing of a 
particular individual 
experience that the bidding 
company is intending to use, 
given that 5 years plus 
experience is provided. 
 

2.  The document pack uploaded on 
the website consists of Category 
4 (Section A - QMS 
Requirements, Section B - 
Evidence of QMS in Operation 
and Section E – Used Defined 
Additional Requirements & 
Miscellaneous) – Is there Section 
B and Section C? Are there any 
other categories except 4? 
 

Please note that Section B, 
Section C and Section D, 
only required during the 
construction not on the 
study. There is no mistake it 
is as it is. 
 

3.  Is category 4 due on the 31 
August 2022? 
 

Suppliers are requested to 
submit Safety and Quality 
files if they are ready at RFQ 
closing deadline. 



4.  Item 42.2 (Defects - Page 2) – 
The defects date will be 52 
weeks after Completion of the 
whole of the services – Why 
would this be needed for a study 
exercise. 
 

This can be removed 
completely. It will be N/A on 
the final NEC. 

5.  • Clause X7.1 (Delay 
Damages - Page 4) – delay 
damages 0.1% per day 
(Max 15% of total Contract 
Value). 

• Clause X18 (Liability - Page 
5) 

a. Liability for Defects is 
1 x Fees 

b. Liability duration is 5 
years after 
completion – This 
seems excessive for 
a study exercise 

 

It is not, the design is 
dependent on the study. 
 

6.  • Clause Z4 (Confidentiality): 
o The taking of images 

(whether photographs, 
video footage or 
otherwise) of the 
Employer’s project 
works or any portion 
thereof, in the course of 
Providing the Services 
and after Completion, 
requires the prior written 
consent of the Employer. 
All rights in and to all 
such images vests 
exclusively in the 
Employer. 

  
• Clause Z12 (Insurances – 

Page 8, Table A): 
o Please confirm what 

insurances are 

Indemnity insurance 
 



required by 
Consultant 

 

7.  8. Clause Z13 (Nuclear 
Liability – Page 9) 
o Document refers to 

Koeberg Nuclear Power 
Station – We think this is 
an error 

 

No, it is not it is with 
reference to the Nuclear 
Liability and Koeberg is our 
Nuclear station. 

 

 

 


